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From: BEHM, Alex <Alex.Behm@health.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 5:31 PM 
To: FLYNN, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Flynn@health.gov.au> 

> s47F

Cc: @health.gov.au> s22
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Subject: FW: Draft PL MOU [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi Elizabeth – here’s the final doc. 

Note the correction Ian refers to below is to reinstate ‘not’ that was removed by Maddocks. 

1.1 Schedule of price reductions 

1.1.1 Prostheses Listings are to have their benefit levels referenced to the respective 
public prices from 1 July 2022 until 30 June 2026.  Under this approach: 

(a) devices with a small gap between the Prostheses List benefit and Weighted 
Average Price, judged to be less than 7 percent above the Weighted 
Average Price, would not be reduced; and 

(b) devices with a gap of more than 7 percent above between the Prostheses 
List benefit and the Weighted Average Price would not reduce below 
7 percent above the Weighted Average Price. The 7 percent floor for all 
products is to remain for the period of the reforms specified in this section 
2.1.1 and not be contingent on any review. 

From: Ian Burgess < 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 5:13 PM 
To: BEHM, Alex <Alex.Behm@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Draft PL MOU [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Alex 

Clean version s47C

Kind regards, 
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Ian Burgess 
Chief Executive Officer 

From: BEHM, Alex <Alex.Behm@health.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 at 2:43 pm 
To: Ian Burgess < > s47F

Subject: RE: Draft PL MOU [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi Ian 

Attached is the final draft MOU as discussed. 

All changes should be highlighted in green, and I’ve included a comment where appropriate. 

Alex 

P +61 | M 
E 
A Level 4/97 Waterloo Road, Macquarie Park NSW 2113 
MTAA.org.au  | LinkedIn  | Twitter 

s47F s47F

s47F

From: Ian Burgess < > s47F
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Sent: Tuesday, 1 March 2022 2:33 PM 
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

Look forward to discussing the attached at 3pm – I’ll call you then 

Kind regards, 

Ian Burgess 
Chief Executive Officer 
Medical Technology Association of Australia 

This e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose or distribute this 
e-mail without the author's permission. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, 
but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this e-mail. We cannot accept liability for any 
loss or damage caused by software viruses. 

From: BEHM, Alex <Alex.Behm@health.gov.au> 
Date: Monday, 28 February 2022 at 12:59 pm 
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To: Ian Burgess < > s47F

Subject: Draft PL MOU [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi Ian 

Attached is the draft MOU for your consideration as discussed. 

thanks 

Alex Behm 

Adviser 

T: | M: s22 s22
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Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
Federal Member for Flinders 

E: Alex.Behm@Health.gov.au | Minister.Hunt@Health.gov.au 
M1.41, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600, Australia 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive 
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this 
transmission." 

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
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RE: Draft PL MOU [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
s22

From: BEHM, Alex 
To: FLYNN, Elizabeth 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: Thursday, 3 March 2022 8:01:47 AM 
Attachments: image003.png 

image007.jpg 
image009.jpg 
image010.jpg 
image013.png 

Thanks Elizabeth 

Please ask IHPA to check their model’s in relation to the “floor for all products” and if this statement 
is correct: 

The changes to the multi-year reforms are likely to increase the total savings to 
around $800-900 million, recognising a lesser amount will be delivered in the 
first year. 

IHPA Model and revised implementation approach with floor February 2022 
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From: FLYNN, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Flynn@health.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 8:29 PM 
To: BEHM, Alex <Alex.Behm@health.gov.au> 
Cc: s22 @health.gov.au>; s22
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